

Also, in case you are unaware, I noted to Mr. Murphy during the above referenced call that MDARD has offered to cover the testing costs to have Mr. Murphy's other dog, "Sweetie" also tested for lead. (I discussed this with Mr. Murphy's veterinarian as well, Dr. Heather Wark of Dunkel Veterinary Hospital.) I have not heard back if the test was pursued or, if so, what the results are.

Michele Schalow, DVM  
Program Manager  
Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development (MDARD)  
Animal Industry Division (AID)  
517-284-5688 (Office)  
517-373-6015 (Fax)

---

**From:** Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:24 AM  
**To:** Schalow, Michele (MDARD)  
**Cc:** Gravlin, Mike (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)  
**Subject:** Information on our Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor

Hi Michele:

Below is the contact information for our Lead Inspector/ Risk Assessor. Please feel free to contact him. Mike Gravlin, MDHSS Regional Field Consultant (989) 225-8037, [gravlinM@michigan.gov](mailto:gravlinM@michigan.gov) I gave him a heads up that you would be calling.

At this time, we have not schedule the visit as we are waiting for the family to contact us, after they speak with their attorney.